

# STOKE ST. GREGORY PARISH COUNCIL

## **Minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting, held on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2017 at 7.30pm in the Meeting Room, Williams Hall**

**Present:** Nick Sloan, Glynn Banks, Ann Finn, Graham Gleed, David House, Peter House, David Fothergill (County Councillor – arrives later), Phil Stone (District Councillor).

**In attendance:** Becky Goodchild (Clerk), and 3 members of the public

### **1. Election of Chairman**

DH proposed, seconded by PH that Nick Sloan be elected Chairman. There were no other nominations and NS was unanimously elected. NS completed the Declaration of Office of Chairman.

### **2. Election of Vice-Chairman**

NS proposed, seconded by AF that Graham Gleed be elected Vice-Chairman. There were no other nominations and GG was unanimously elected.

**3. Apologies for absence:** Bill Carpenter, Heather Venn

**4. Declarations of Interest:** None received.

### **5. To approve minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> May 2016**

The minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting were agreed by all to be accurate, and signed by the Chairman.

### **6. Election of the following officers:**

#### **Village Hall representatives**

NS proposed, seconded by AF that John Hembrow continues as Village Hall Representative. There were no other nominations and John Hembrow was unanimously elected.

#### **Playing Field representatives**

NS proposed, seconded by AF that Graham Gleed, Peter House and Glynn Banks continue as Playing Field Representatives. There were no other nominations and GG, PH and GB were unanimously elected.

#### **Allotments Association**

NS proposed, seconded by PH that Graham Gleed continues as Allotments Association Representative.

**Pavilion Project Team** – To be deferred

### **7. Defer remaining items in clause 2k of Standing Orders**

Deferred to main meeting.

**There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.40pm and the ordinary meeting of the Parish Council followed.**